
GREENVILLE UTILITIES COMMISSION 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 25-50 

RFB FOR 10MW GENERATOR SITE FOUNDATIONS & CONDUITS 

8/26/2025 @ 2:30 PM  

 

1. Have the 5 gen sets /parallelling gear been advertised for bid or should we expect to see the 
RFQ in the future? 

N/A. 

2. In your bid package, under Scope on page one, it states:  

The purpose of this document is to detail the technical specifications and requirements 
for (5) 12' 11" x 44' 1" generator pads with 4 stair pads per foundation. (8) 4" conduits 
and (2) 2" conduits to be installed from each foundation to existing transformer. 
Installing ground grid around each foundation and tying into grid to existing 
foundations. 
 
I do not see any details for a ground grid on the preliminary plans. Is this to be installed by 
others?  
  
Ground grid installation is by owner and is not in the scope of this bid. 
 
3. The plans state the conduit runs past the transformers to connect to existing. This is not in 
the scope. Do we need to bid by this or bid by the scope? 

Only conduits shown in the detail are in the scope of this bid.  Eight 4” conduits from the 
foundation to the transformer pad and two 2” conduits to the Quazite box.  All other conduits on 
the site will be installed by owner. 

4. The plans state that there is 3" of rock on top of weed barrier to be installed. This is not in the 
scope. Do we need to bid by this or bid by the scope? 

Site work other than removal of spoils for foundations will be by owner and is not in the scope of 
this bid. 

5. Can you please provide a plan holder’s list for this project? 

Solid On Side, Stocks & Taylor, Harry Lee Landscaping 

 
 


